

Re: PST Files: Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 10:10:32 -0400

Even more "???" now.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PST Files: Fair Hydro Plan

Folks who use .pst files to archive their emails would not be captured in our centralized IT extraction of the emails, so we are checking with all potential custodians to self-identify.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: PST Files: Fair Hydro Plan

?

From: Ponte, Judith (MEDG/MRIS) On Behalf Of Burns, Robert (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: July-19-17 12:27 PM
Cc: Ponte, Judith (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: PST Files: Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

You have been identified as a custodian of documents relevant to a request by the Auditor General for all communications and material on the accounting/financing for the Fair Hydro Plan between December 1, 2016 and May 31, 2017.

Infrastructure Technology Services has assisted us in collecting most records, which means that staff members have not had to search and produce the records located on OPS servers that are responsive to our search. However, we understand that some people use PST files and store them on local drives. In order to be responsive to the Auditor General's request, we are required to include these documents for the Auditor General.

If you use PST files to archive your materials, please advise Judith Ponte (Judith.ponte@ontario.ca) no later than 5 pm on Wednesday, July 19th. We will then assist you in producing these records to meet our obligations of the search.

Thank you for your assistance.

Robert Burns
Chief Administrative Officer & Assistant Deputy Minister

900 Bay Street, Mowat Block, 5th Floor | Toronto, ON Canada | M7A 1L2
T: 416-327-3682

C: 416-580-7805

E: Robert.Burns@ontario.ca



Ministry of Economic Development & Growth

Ministry of Energy

Ministry of Infrastructure

Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science